

From: [Veinot, Cindy \(TBS\)](#)
To: [Picard, Michel](#); [Kim Marshall](#)
Subject: RE: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx
Date: November 21, 2017 2:42:00 PM

Thanks to both of you – very kind😊

The CPA folks were very thankful that we came in to brief them, so I think it was time well spent.

Cindy

From: Picard, Michel [<mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca>]
Sent: November 21, 2017 2:41 PM
To: Kim Marshall; Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx

I agree with you Kim.

Cindy has done a great presentation. She now masters the topic.

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 2:40 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>
Subject: Re: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx

Very well done today, Cindy when I see you thursday would love to hear your view

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 21, 2017, at 8:36 AM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> wrote:

Thanks Michel – we'll take a look at the points below.

Re: the indemnity letter, assuming we'll raise that in the meeting and see where CPA Canada wants to go.

As for the Deloitte letter, I saw Matt on Friday and mentioned to him that he might receive a call from you on this – I think it's worth having a discussion with him.

Cindy

From: Picard, Michel [<mailto:mpicard@kpmg.ca>]
Sent: November 21, 2017 8:16 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)

Cc: Kim Marshall

Subject: RE: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx

Good morning Cindy,

Great summary of the issues!

Here is my two cents:

Pg 12, 3rd bullet – 2021 (= 4 years) and 26 years instead of 25 years

Pg 18, 2nd bullet – meet the definition of (financial) asset and (financial) liability

Pg 18, 4th bullet – I agree with “being more transparent” – not sure that is sufficient – as mentioned in your bullet above it also meets the definitions of asset and liability

Pg 32 – Should it include a conclusion for the market accounts?

You can share with PSAB/AcSB the KPMG draft report dated May 16, 2017 and the rebuttal document issued to the AG on July 25, 2017 against indemnity letters from the IESO and CPA Canada.

I have not contacted Deloitte to obtain their authorization for the distribution of their opinion. We can discuss.

See you there.

Michel

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:03 PM

To: Picard, Michel <mpicard@kpmg.ca>; 'Kim Marshall' <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>

Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>; Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>

Subject: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx

Hi Michel and Kim – attached is the current version of the deck. There may be some minor tweaks to this, but it is substantially complete. If you review and notice anything that should be changed, please reply to all and we'll make the change in the morning before the meeting.

Thanks all,

Cindy

This email was sent to you by **KPMG** (<http://info.kpmg.ca>). To sign up to receive event invitations and other communications from us (we have some informative publications that may be of interest to you), or to stop receiving electronic messages sent by KPMG, visit the **KPMG Online Subscription Centre** (<http://subscribe.kpmg.ca>).

At KPMG we are passionate about earning your trust and building a long-term relationship through service excellence. This extends to our communications with you.

Our lawyers have recommended that we provide certain disclaimer language with our messages. Rather than including them here, we're drawing your attention to the following links where the full legal wording appears.

- **[Disclaimer concerning confidential and privileged information/unintended recipient](http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca)** (<http://disclaimer.kpmg.ca>).
- **[Disclaimer concerning tax advice](http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca)** (<http://taxdisclaimer.kpmg.ca>).

If you are unable to access the links above, please cut and paste the URL that follows the link into your browser.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.